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Susan Haley

From: Jessica Riches

Sent: 03 January 2025 12:53

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: F/14/24/RES, F/15/24/RES and F/16/24/RES. 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Planning Tech,  
 
I think someone has started this email – so please forward to them. If not, please make sure the updated 
information is passed on.  
 
I have gone through some of the plans as they were in two separate WeTransfer links and merged them 
together (and deleted where they are now not for uploading). Therefore, please use the following links:   
 
F/14/24/RES  
 
F/15/24/RES  
 
F/16/24/RES 
 
 
I have also noted that we are missing a couple of plans that were stated to have been within the links, but 
are present on covering letters:  
 

IRM - F/14/24/RES 
- IRM_05.B - Arboricultural Impact Assessment 
- 24053-17-IRM 

 
RM1- F/15/24/RES 
- No updated covering Letter?  

 
I have asked for these to be sent and I will forward them on once I have them.  
 
Thank you  
 

Jessica Riches (She / Her) 
Principal Planning Officer 
Strategic Development Team, Planning  
 
T:  01903 737852 
E:  jessica.riches@arun.gov.uk  
 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk   

 

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-
application-finder 

 

       

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL F/14/24/RES
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From: Jessica Riches  

Sent: 23 December 2024 16:24 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: F/14/24/RES, F/15/24/RES and F/16/24/RES.  

 

Hi All, 
 
This is a full resubmission of applications F/14/24/RES, F/15/24/RES and F/16/24/RES. I am not expecting 
that this is started/done by the Christmas break, and I have advised the agents of this given the sheer 
number of plans and checking involved.   
 
The attached covering letters have a full plans schedule, and all the plans are saved in the folders here:  
 
F/14/24/RES 

 

F/15/24/RES 
 
F/16/24/RES 
 
Please ignore the covering letters included within the downloaded files as the attached are the most 
relevant – I have put IGNORE in their titles where this is the case. There are also a couple of 
documents/plans attached to this email which are not within the folders.  
 
There will need to be all new publicity, so please organise for this to be put in the newspaper, and a 
neighbourhood plan group notification.  
 
Please also undertake a full re-consultation of all consultees on the files currently.  
 
Kind regards,    
 

Jessica Riches (She / Her) 
Principal Planning Officer 
Strategic Development Team, Planning  
 
T:  01903 737852 
E:  jessica.riches@arun.gov.uk  
 
Advance notice: Please be aware that I will be out of the office from Monday 23rd December to Thursday 2nd January.  
 

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
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